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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - April 29, 2021

AMO WatchFile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

April 29, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Request for delegations at AMO 2021 now open. 
- AMO 2021 Early Bird registration - Deadline only 1 day away. 
- City of Brantford Work from Home Model - Presentation materials and more!  
- Leading Through Crisis: Strengthening Personal Resilience - 2nd date added. 
- AMO 2021 - Sponsorship and exhibitor opportunities. 
- How do you stay fit while working from home? 
- Discounted tires for municipal fleets. 
- LAS webinar: Arena equipment. 
- Affordable mass timber housing solutions - Element5 webinar. 
- Careers: Simcoe County and City of Welland. 
 
Eye on Events 
Delegation meetings are a key feature of the AMO Conference. To request delegation 
meetings as part of your AMO 2021 Conference experience, visit the Conference 
website and click on the “Delegations” tab. Don’t forget, you must be a registered 
delegate to participate in delegation meetings. 
 
One day left to take advantage of the reduced conference registration rate under our 
early bird offer! Register by the April 30 deadline. 
 
Following AMO’s session with City of Brantford CAO Brian Hutchings, and Director of 
Facilities and Security, Lise Sordo, there was a high demand for more information. If 
you are considering modernizing your approach to work, you can access presentation 
materials and more information to help.  
 
AMO has added a 2nd date for it’s Leading Through Crisis: Strengthening Personal 
Resilience training. On September 16, 2021, AMO and the Loomex Group is offering 
training that provides tools for elected officials to build resilience and strength in 
providing leadership through and beyond COVID-19. This important training has 
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limited capacity, register today. 
 
The AMO Annual Conference remains the premier event for sponsors and exhibitors 
to connect with municipal leadership. This year’s conference offers a number of new 
sponsorship and exhibitor opportunities. To explore your role at the 2021 conference 
contact: Christine Gallagher.  
 
LAS 
Our latest blog by digital program partner, Beacon, reminds us that small steps in 
balancing our mental and physical health while working from home can make a big 
difference in our overall wellness.   
 
Crews are getting ready for a busy summer, make sure their vehicles stay safe with a 
good set of tires. The LAS Municipal Group Buying Program offers discounted tires 
through Michelin and Goodyear, and installation and other services through Kal Tire 
and Tirecraft. Contact Tanner for more information.  
 
They’ve been quiet lately, but recreation facilities will start coming back to life soon. 
Join our webinar on May 5 to hear from Athletica, the approved supplier of arena 
products under the Municipal Group Buying Program. Make sure your arenas are 
ready for the post-pandemic world.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
Register today for Element5’s webinar May 12 from 11 - 12pm on “Affordable and 
Sustainable Mass Timber Housing Solutions.” 
 
Careers 
Community Paramedicine Program Manager - County of Simcoe. Employment Status: 
Full-Time (Temporary Contract until March 2024). Reference Code: 1214. Closing 
Date: May 5, 2021. Reports to: Deputy Chief, Operations. View the job description and 
submit your application online at Simcoe County Career Opportunities.  
 
Chief Administrative Officer - City of Welland. Welland, a city of approximately 52,000 
residents in the heart of Ontario’s Niagara region, about an hour from Toronto and 30 
minutes from the U.S. border, has a long history as one of Canada’s strongest 
manufacturing hubs. Interested candidates are invited to send their resume in 
confidence to Organization Consulting Limited at WellandCAO@oclsearch.ca or 
contact Robert Johnston, President, at 416.385.9975. Closing date is May 19th. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
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LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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